From: Enquiries

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Enquiries

Subject: RE: FOI Request for losses and special payments
Date: 07 February 2022 13:59:18

Dear [REDACTED]
Thank you for your freedom of information request.

The SSRO did not have any Losses or Special Payments in the periods 2018-19, 2019-20 and
2020-21.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an
internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the
date of receipt of the response to your original request and should be addressed to: Neil
Swift, ¢/o Enquiries, enquiries@ssro.gov.uk.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner
can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Kind regards,
Enquiries
Single Source Regulations Office

T: 0203 7714771 | E: enquiries@ssro.gov.uk
Finlaison House | 15-17 Furnival Street | London | EC4A 1AB

From: Enquiries <enquiries@ssro.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 January 2022 14:55

To: TaxPayers' Alliance [REDACTED]

Cc: Enquiries <enquiries@ssro.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI Request

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your freedom of information request received today and allocated reference RFl
055. We will respond within 20 working days, by 21 February 2022.

| note you would like a response by email.

Kind regards,

Enquiries
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Single Source Regulations Office

T: 02037714771 | E: enquiries@ssro.gov.uk
Finlaison House | 15-17 Furnival Street | London | EC4A 1AB

From: TaxPayers' Alliance [REDACTED]>
Sent: 24 January 2022 11:57

To: Enquiries <enquiries@ssro.gov.uk>
Subject: FOI Request

Dear Information Team,

This is an information request relating to losses and special payments

Please include the information for each of the following periods; 2018-19, 2019-20 and
2020-21:

e The total number of cases of losses in each year.

e The total cost of losses in each year.

e An itemisation of each loss including what it was for and how much it cost.
e The total number of special payments in each year.

e The total value of special payments in each year.

. An itemisation of each special payment including what it was for and how
much it cost.

I would prefer a response via email, but if this is not possible, I will gladly accept letters to
the address below.

Please acknowledge this information request as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED], Policy Analyst

TaxPayers' Alliance, 55 Tufton Street, London SW1P 3QL
+44 (0) 20 7340 6024

+44 (0)7449 141 419

24-hour media line: 07795 084113 (No texts)
www.taxpayersalliance.com

* If you would like to know more about how we use your personal information, please read our full
privacy notice here. And if you ever want to stop receiving emails from us, all you need to do is let us
know!
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